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ISAF Sailing World Cup Hyères - Conflict of Interest  

As the ISAF Technical Delegate, I declare a conflict of interest in relation to the Women’s 
Windsurfing event in which a member of my family is competing. 

ISAF, the Principal Race Officer and the Chairman of the International Jury have been informed of 
this conflict and ISAF regards the conflict as minor. The Principal Race Officer and/or the Jury 
Chairman will approve any decision of the Technical Delegate that affects the Women’s 
Windsurfing event. 

Any competitors who have a concern over this issue are welcome to discuss the matter with the 
Chairman of the International Jury. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
 
 
Antonio González de la Madrid 
ISAF Sailing World Cup Manager 

 

 

 

Encl   

 
 
 
 

ISAF (UK) ltd is a company 

limited by guarantee and 

registered in England under 

Number 3255744 


